

RE: LTEP minute

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "Malekzadeh, Afshin (TBS)" <afshin.malekzadeh@ontario.ca>, "Skubel, Chris (TBS)" <chris.skubel@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 21 Jul 2017 12:57:34 -0400
Attachments: 2017-07-21- CBN- LTEP- Draft- v8 clean.docx (282.48 kB)

Energy is in agreement with the below. Thanks for all your help. Attached is the final CBN including the minute.

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Malekzadeh, Afshin (TBS)
Sent: July 21, 2017 10:31 AM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB); Skubel, Chris (TBS)
Subject: RE: LTEP minute

Hi Karen,

I don't think this is an appropriate place to indicate the dollar amounts. Please see my suggestion below.

Thanks,
AM

. ENERGY to report back to Treasury Board/Management Board of Cabinet prior to the release of LTEP on the program design, implementation plans, and **work with Treasury Board to identify** a funding offset strategy for the Smart Grid Fund and International Energy Demonstration Fund pilot.

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: July-21-17 10:25 AM
To: Malekzadeh, Afshin (TBS); Skubel, Chris (TBS)
Subject: RE: LTEP minute

From Energy:

5. ENERGY to report back to Treasury Board/Management Board of Cabinet prior to the release of LTEP on the program design, implementation plans, and **work with Treasury Board to identify** a funding offset strategy for the Smart Grid Fund and International Energy Demonstration Fund pilot, **including:**

- A. Up to \$60M over five years for the Smart Grid Fund; and**
- B. Up to \$10M for the International Energy Demonstration Fund.**

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Malekzadeh, Afshin (TBS)
Sent: July 21, 2017 9:05 AM

To: Moore, Karen (CAB); Skubel, Chris (TBS)
Subject: RE: LTEP minute

Hi Karen,

No problem (I get it), let me know when they do and we will review.
Thanks,
AM

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: July-21-17 8:47 AM
To: Skubel, Chris (TBS)
Cc: Malekzadeh, Afshin (TBS)
Subject: RE: LTEP minute

Hi Chris,

Staff at energy are reviewing. They are likely to propose changes to the language you've suggested as the SGF is an existing program so they would not report in with the same detail on program design as with the International fund (which is net new). Make sense? Will send you their proposed changes as soon as I have them.

Thanks,
Karen

From: Skubel, Chris (TBS)
Sent: July 20, 2017 4:31 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Cc: Malekzadeh, Afshin (TBS)
Subject: RE: LTEP minute

Hi Karen – I have some suggested changes to minute #5, see below:

5. ENERGY to report back to Treasury Board/Management Board of Cabinet prior to the release of LTEP on the program design, implementation plans and a funding offset strategy for the Smart Grid Fund and International Energy Demonstration Fund pilot.

Thanks,
Chris

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: July-20-17 1:44 PM
To: Malekzadeh, Afshin (TBS); Skubel, Chris (TBS)
Subject: LTEP minute
Importance: High

Hi there,

Now that the LTEP minute has been shared through the ministry's deck I wanted to check in to see if TBS has any further comments / edits.

Please let me know as soon as possible.

Thanks,
Karen

Karen Moore
Executive Coordinator, Justice Resource and Environmental Policy
Cabinet Office
416-325-4764

karen.moore4@ontario.ca